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To,

Prineipal,

Marudhara Sh ikshak Prash ikshan lvlahavidyalaJ'a

Mukundgarh Road Basni

Distt. Sikar (College Code -1029)

Dear SirlMadam,

Sutrject : Exteusion in Provisional Affiliation for the Session 2021-22

Dated- ta]s$/"{t'{l

,^.4 lr^ ,u r li-*;

With reference to your application for the puryose mentioned in the subject cited above, I ant

directed to infonn you that the Hon'ble.Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to gr"nt extension in

provisional affiliation to your college for Academic Year 2021-22 for Tryo Year B.Ed Course four
basic unifs of 50 Studeut). Horever extension is subject to fullilbnent of conditions and norms

prescribed by the NCTE, State Covt. and University.

{'r
Regis*ar
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Copy fbrwarded for inforrnation ard necbssary action to :-
I . Regional Director, N.R.C.-N.C.T.8., C-7, Sector- I 0 Dwarka, New Delhi- I I 0075
2. OSD (tlr. Edu.) Education (Croup-lY) Department, Govt. of Rajasrhan, Jaipur,
3. The Controller of Exarnination. Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya Shekharvati University, Sikar
4. PS to VC, Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya Shekhawati University. Sikar.
5. Guard File. 1

*\,
Dy. Registrar(Acad.)
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